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DATE:  September 18, 2020 
HSS 21-006 

 
 

Comprehensive Behavioral Health Clinics  
for 

Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
 

 
           

Date Due: October 1, 2020 
By 11:00 AM 

 
 

Addendum 1:  Questions and Answers: 
 

   
 Please Note: 
 

Responses to questions received by the deadline of September 9, 2020.  
 

THE ATTACHMENT HEREBY BECOME A PART OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED RFP.  
 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
       Anham Mohammed 

      Procurement Administrator 
    
 
       ___________________________ 
       Ruthena Gbedema   
       RFP COORDINATOR 
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HSS-21-006 Comprehensive Behavioral Health Clinics - Questions 
and Answers 
 
Question regarding RFP for HSS-21-006 - Comprehensive Behavioral Health Clinics 
 

Questions from Bonfire: 

1. Q: Can DSAMH provide data regarding the number of individuals who would need PSR, CPST, Peer 
Services and SAP per county? 

A: No 

 

Questions submitted through email: 

2. Q: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

A: Any updates to this RFP will be posted on www.bids.delaware.gov/ and on 
https://dhss.bonfirehub.com/portal . 

 

3. Q: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 
concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

A: None at this time, however, any updates to this RFP will be posted on www.bids.delaware.gov/ and 
on https://dhss.bonfirehub.com/portal. 

 

4. Q: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

A: No 

5. Q: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

A: This bid solicitation was posted on www.bids.delaware.gov/ and on 
https://dhss.bonfirehub.com/portal . 
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